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State of Florida 

• • ORIGINAL 

tluhlit 6mitt €ommmlion 

-M-E-M-0-R-A·N-D-U-M-

DATE: February 17, 1998 
TO: Kim Pefta. Diviaioo of Lepl Servlca 
FROM: Walter D'Haeseleer, Division of Communications 'ij;) 
RE: DOCKET NO. 980229-TC, REQUEST FOR NAME CHANGE ON PAY 

TELEPHONE CERIIFICATE NUMBER 552$ FROM JULIE D. BUEY to JUUE D. 
BUEY d/b/a SUNCOMM 

JULIE D. SUEY (J'G2ll) bu requested a name cbaqe on her cenifiCite No. 5525 
from JULIE D. SUEY to JULIE D. BVEY d/b/a SUNCOMM. 

Since the change does not involve a cbaqe of coDU'OI or transfer of asscu, it is my 
recommendation that the oame change be ac:ICDowledged and that the certifiCate be reissued. 

As required in Cbapcer 2.07, Scctioo C.3 of the A.dminlmative Procedures. thls is to 
infonn you that I coocur with the name change on Cenifacate of Public Convenience and 
Necessity No. 5S66 from JULIE D. BVEY to JULIE D. SUEY d/b/a SVNCOMM. 

Should you require additional infonnation, please coruact Brenda H. Hawkins ar (904) 
413-6556. 

CI"J - ­
CTR 

£ · .. -: 

LE'~ 

L I • 

i ~ 1 WD'Hibhh 
'· ~Ill 
~~ ---
V.' • 

OOCUM(H T 'l l' t-~E(R - OAIE 

0$335 FEB reM 
rp~C rr :::,1\ iiS /Rf PC!fHIHG 




